Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council
FROM: Geofﬁﬁﬁﬂéd
CE: Monica Conrad, Director Parks & Recreation
DATE: August 11, 2015
SUBJECT: Deed of Conveyance for land owned by Commonwealth of Kentucky and serving as a portion of
Phoenix Park
Request:

Authotization to send a letter to the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

Why are you requesting?

Department of Parks & Recreation needs this action completed in order to request transfer of and to accept a
Deed of Conveyance from the Commonwealth of Kentucky for the parcel of land located at 110 S. Limestone Street
that setves as a portion of Phoenix Park. The parcel consists of approximately 0.5049 acres and restrictive covenants are
defined in the deed. The land shall continue to be used as a public park and a portion of the land will be used for the
installation of five vehicular parking spaces for use by the general public.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $0.00
The cost for future FY is: $0.00

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no budgetary impact.

Account number: N/A
File Number: 1013-15

Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran
Director Facilities & Fleet
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